
 

Memorandum 20-033 
TO:  HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  COUNCILMEMBER LORD 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 19, 2020 

SUBJECT: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ORDINANCE 19-47(S-2) 

 
The following are two proposed amendments to Ordinance 19-47(S-2) from the Economic Development Commission: 

• Amendment 1 broadens options for Council action. 

Line 51: WHEREAS, City Commissions can recommend to City Council and Council can appoint Task Forces, 
Committees or request the City Manager to address timely issues of concern to the community, including those 
related to economic development; and 

• Amendment 2 addresses the City’s KPEDD Representative Appointment and their responsibilities.  

Line 95: Section 5.  In consultation with the KPEDD Executive Director, Tthe Mayor shall appoint and City Council 
confirm a member of the Homer Business Community City of Homer representative to fill the City of Homer seat on 
the KPEDD Board of Directors. who This representative shall report to the City Council on a quarterly basis at least 
annually and shall additionally work with the City Council, Mayor, and the City Manager’s office to strategically 
engage with KPEDD on the regional CEDS update in order to gather and promote inclusion of City of Homer 
economic development priorities and needs. 

 


